CLAYWORTH PARISH COUNCIL

Minutes of the Parish Council Meeting A Meeting of Clayworth Parish Council was held in the Memorial Hall on Wednesday 20th April 2022 at 8pm. Participants were: Councillors J. Hunter Shaw, M Booth, J Booth, P Wilkinson, E. Rose, E Moralee, S Brack, T Taylor (County Councillor), B Sofflet (District Councillor) and C. Hollands (Clerk) Public Session Concern was expressed about the Stage 1 Consultation document for the West Burton Solar Farm Project. In particular the validity of certain information contained in that document. It was stressed as important that the Parish Council remains contesting the proposals. 2 District Councillors Report The Garden Village proposal has now been dropped from the Local Plan. The £150 payment due to residents in Bands A to D to help with rising fuel costs will be made from May onward. 3 County Councillors Report Devolution is now on the Agenda and the County is working on a bid that if successful, would make the East Midlands the third largest devolved Authority in the Country. Work is ongoing to look at how we deal with waste. Electric Vehicle Charging Infrastructure work is ongoing. The County is looking at a Tree planting scheme as part of Carbon Offsetting. A formal Application has been submitted by IGP for a 370 acre Solar Farm at Saundby. Due to size, this Application does not have to be dealt with by Central Government. Flooding survey and investigation work has been undertaken in Clayworth Village and the Report when produced will determine the works to be actioned. Apologies for absence None 5 Declarations of interest None Minutes It was agreed that the minutes of the meeting held on Wednesday 16th March having been circulated, be accepted as a true and correct record. The Council approved the Minutes and the Chairman duly signed them. Matters arising from the minutes None 8 Finance 1. Bank balances A report on the Bank Balances was noted. 2. Payments (Cheque Numbers in brackets) Sharpe Group – Website Charge £30 (101456) North Notts Landscapes – Grass Cutting in March £78 (101457) C Hollands – Clerks Quarterly Salary and Back pay £694.46 (101458 and 101459) C Hollands – Clerks Quarterly Expenses £92.45 (101460) HMRC – Paye on Clerks Salary and back pay £173.64 (101461)

C'			Clarity and A	-		
Nonea	(()	nairmani	. 12	aΤ	Ω
JIETICU		\sim	- ۱۵۱۱ ۱۱۵۱۱ / ۱۰۰۰ ما ۱۵۱۱ ما ۱۵۱۱ اما ۱۵۱۱ اما ۱۵۱۱ اما ۱۵۱۱ اما ۱۵۱۱ اما	-c	aι	

CLAYWORTH PARISH COUNCIL

	S. Brack – Laminating signs £12 (101463)
	3. The Accounts for 2021/2022 were agreed.
9	Correspondence Items of correspondence have been circulated via e mail and any relevant information
	placed on the Village Facebook page.
10	Flooding Matters Savills have carried out work in the Village including de silting of a ditch and removal of branches
	and vegetation.
11	West Burton Solar Project The content of an email received from IGP was read to the Meeting. There followed a discussion
	as to next steps and the pros and cons of meeting with IGP. It was agreed that a note be put on the Village Facebook Page and Website asking Residents to e mail the Clerk with their comments
	and any questions they want answered about the Solar Farm Proposal. The responses will then be collated and the information included in the Parish Councils response and Meeting with IGP.
12	Emergency Plan/Volunteer Training Induction Videos, statements and forms have been completed. A Meeting for Volunteers and First
	Aiders is to be arranged to follow up the Induction process.
13	Village Security Matters • Use of Whatsapp and Nottinghamshire Alert to improve information on security matters
	was discussed. • It was agreed that a letter of thanks be sent to PCSO Airey to thank him for his work in
	Village.
14	Dog Fouling The ongoing problem of Dog Fouling within the Village was discussed.
	 A leaflet for distribution may be produced at a cost of £46. This was agreed. The provision of additional Bins at Death Lane and Toft Dyke Lane for dog waste was
	discussed and this will be progressed through our District Councillor.
15	Street Name Change A possible alternative name for Toft Dyke Lane was discussed. It was agreed that the process and
	cost would be too onerous.
16	Planning Application 22/00382/CAT. Work to Trees in a Conservation Area consisting of Scots Pine approx 2m tall
	reduce the Crown by approx 2m, reduce overhanging branches by 1m. It was agreed that the
	Parish Council has no objection to the proposal and no comment to make.
	Any other business None
18	Date and time of the next meeting It was agreed that the date of next Parish Council Meeting will be Wednesday 18 May 2022 at
	8pm in the Memorial Hall. The Chairman closed the meeting at 858pm.

Sig	ned	 10	hairman)) Γ)at	e
JΙS	, iicu	 10	man man	/·····································	/u t	٠.

CLAYWORTH PARISH COUNCIL

Signed	(Chairman)	Date